

Canton Meeting 10-14-08

The business meeting was called to order at 7:45.

Those in attendance were Brianna, Tal, Elizabeth of Roanwoulfe, Dammuth!!, Arnora, Isabella de Leon, Wynne, Fergus, Tara, Virag, Rurik, Joshua, Niccolina, Cyriac, Lydia, Maeve, Jonathan.

Officers' reports:

Seneschal: Jonathan changed his mind about being Seneschal so we still need a deputy.

Great to see everyone at WoW.

MoAS: What projects are everyone working on? Send it to Maeve. Sherra and Arnora are sewing garb. We are going to start a sewing class. Lydia is working on everything there is to know about cotton.

Chatalaine: We now have loaner garb. Niccolina and Sherra have some to add.

Exchequer: \$2578.92-\$66 nmf from Flight of the Falcon. Event report has been sent.

Knight Marshall: Vacant

Web Minister: There is a website. Need missing minutes.

Chronicler: I have volunteered to do the Baronial Chronicler position also. Please send things to publish.

Herald: Nothing to report. Arnora needs info on Turkish names for Tori.

Old business:

1. Manus finally got the report for Southern War Practice and Flight of the Falcon.
2. IotR- Tal spoke to Duchess Simone for Inn on the Road. Bid will go again tonight and decision should be back in a couple of days. Do we have enough funds for it? Tal will check. Check on site for date availability. Send email to Sherra or Tal to get on the IotR elist.

New business:

1. Virag and Rurik would like to host a Fighter practice, fiber, A&S day on a Sunday. What day would work for everyone?
2. Will be making a trip to Bunker Hill High for rapier practice if anyone would like to go.

The meeting closed at 8:07.